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mCR COM JOINT TOMSEP Commun/ty osp/fa/g
Phone 678 2341

COLDWATER, OHIO 45828

October 2, 1981

William Reichhold
U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission
Region III
799 Roosevelt Road
Glen Ellyn, Illinois 60137

Dear Mr. Reichhold:

In reference to your inspection conducted at our facility on Auqust 18, 1981,
and your letter date September 3,1981, the followina violation has been
corrected effective September 4,1981

Daily G-M surveys shall be performed on all elution, orecaration
and injection areas. A record shall be maintained containing the
results of these surveys.

To the best of my knowledge and belief, the statements contained herein are
true and correct.

Sincerely,

I [.'
-

/ Lysle Schmidt
'' /Administfator

/

9Mg- ne
Kenneth H. Ziege us ,M.D.
Radiation Safety Officer

R J m H q R. t
Rebecca Harvey, R.T.
Chief Nuclear Medicine Technician

In & for the state of Ohio
County of Mercer

LS/lp Sworn to before me &nd subscribed in my presence this 2nd day
'
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